

From: Maddie Baisley <opra+request-33313-1364feea@requests.opramachine.com>
To: OPRA requests at Victory Gardens Borough <gardensvg@optonline.net>
Date: Jun 28, 2022 12:28:18 PM
Subject: OPRA request - Bid Tabulation Results for Improvements to Washington Avenue

Dear Victory Gardens Borough,

This is a request for public records made under OPRA and the common law right of access. I am not required to fill out an official form. Please acknowledge receipt of this message.

Records requested:

Please send all documents relating to received bids and/or bid tabulations, including all quantities and unit pricing, for "Improvements to Washington Avenue".

Please send all documents electronically.

Thanks,

MB

Please use deliver records electronically via email to the below UNIQUE address for all replies to this request:

opra+request-33313-1364feea@requests.opramachine.com

Is gardensvg@optonline.net the wrong address for OPRA requests to Victory Gardens Borough? If so, please contact us using this form:

https://opramachine.com/change_request/new?body=victory_gardens_borough

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:

<https://opramachine.com/help/officers>

View this OPRA request & responses online:

https://opramachine.com/request/bid_tabulation_results_for_impro

PROJECT Improvements to Washington Avenue

DEPOSIT REQ.

CONTRACT No. 2022.03

BID DATE 06/22/22

BID TIME 10:00 AM

CLIENT Borough of Victory Gardens

DATE	NAME & ADDRESS	PHONE No.	FAX No.	BID AMOUNT
05/25/22	AJM Contractors, Inc. 300 Kuller Road, Clifton, NJ 07011-2861	(973) 772-9292	(973) 772-9222	108,587.75
05/31/22	DeSantas Construction Inc. PO Box 6030, Somerset, NJ 08875	(732) 764-1800	(732) 764-1830	—
05/31/22	Crossroads Paving 386 South St., Newark, NJ 07105	(973) 902-6002	(973) 860-4848	—
	D4L Paving Inc 675 Franklin Ave Nutley, NJ 07110			121,501.38
	Jag Paving Corp 220 Kearny Ave Kearny, NJ 07032			154,800.00

We are still awaiting contracts from our Attorney. They are in review 6/29/22 D. Evans